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Mr Cihanger Sucuru Tel No:

Ephesus Ask for : Maria

57-59 High Street Email:

Sevenoaks My Ref: 22/00012/BRCN
Kent Date: 25/05/2022
TN13 1JF

URGENT

Dear Mr Sucuru
RE: Ephesus, 57-59 High Street, Sevenoaks, Kent, TN13 1JF

| am writing with reference to the above premises where it has been brought to
our attention that you are operating outside of the permitted hours.

As you are aware the above premises as per condition 5 (ref: 97/02051/HIST) of
the application for change of use states that operating hours are to be 8.30am to
11.00pm Monday to Saturday and 12 noon to 10.00pm on Sundays and bank
holidays. The reason being for residential amenities in the area.

| understand that Ephesus has been trading outside of the prescribed hours stated
above and there has been a breach with this condition. You will be aware that you
were refused permission to extend these hours and therefore continue to be in
breach of planning control.

Please be advised that should you continue to operate outside of your
permitted hours, you risk enforcement action.

We will continue to monitor the situation and your co-operation with this matter is
much appreciated. | look forward to hearing from you in due course.

Yours sincerely

Maria -

Planning Enforcement Officer

Chief Executive: Dr. Pav Ramewal
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